Cobb, Rick

Fram: Cobhb, Rick
Sent: Ionday, January 22, 2018 2.32 PM
Ta: ‘Diericx, Rick'
Ce: Buscher, Bill: Sofat, Sanjay
Subject: RE: Closure Cost Opticn Report for Dynegy Vermilion
Tracking: Rexiplent Delivary Fead
“Diewicx, Rick
Buscher, Bl Defvered 1/22/2018 232 P Reac: 1/22/2018 240 Pl
Saft, Saryay Delivered 1/22/2018 232 PM Read: L2718 247 PM
Rick,

Just to be clear, this request was also intended to include the on-site landfill disposal option.

Rick

Rickard P. Gobl. P.G.
Depuly Division Manager
Division of Public Water Supplies
() Phone: 21T/T85-4787

Fax: 217/557-3182

( ) E=mail: nick cobb @ ilingis goy
Website: hitp:ifwww, gpa.illinois.govilopics water-
ualily/groundwaterindax

From: Cobb, Rick

Sent: Manday, January 22, 2018 2:20 PM

To: "Diericx, Rick” <Rick. Diericx@dynegy.com:

Cc: Buschier, Bill <BILL BUSCHEREIinois.cov>; Sofat, Sanjay <Sanjay.Sofat@lllinois gov>
Subject: RE: Closure Cost Option Report for Dynegy Vermilion

Rick,

Thiank you for following up on that request. Can Dynegy/Santec provids detail on the data and assumptions that
were utilized for arriving at the various chosune cost estimates.

Sincerely,



